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FW: Grant Deadline Approaching: African American Cultural Heritage Action Fund

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-01-24 13:02

Good afternoon!

Please see reminder below of the rapidly approaching grant deadline for the African American Cultural Heritage Fund. Thank you, also, for sharing with our

stakeholders, as you deem appropriate.

Kind regards,

Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia I. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

It g 14TH DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

----- Forwarded Message -—-

From: "Preservation Leadership Forum" <grants@savingplaces.org>

Cc:

Sent: Tue, Jan 23,2024 at 12:11 PM

Subject: Grant Deadline Approaching: African American Cultural Heritage Action Fund
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National Trustﬁ?r Historic Preservation
African American
Cultural Heritage Action Fund

National Grant Program

Now Accepting Applications
Through February 1st

Learn More at savingplaces.org/action-fund-guidelines

Black cultural assets are undervalued and underfunded. Since the inception of the
National Trust's African American Cultural Heritage Action Fund in 2017, preservation
groups have submitted 4,847 funding proposals requesting $567M in funding. The
need to protect these heritage sites continues to grow which is why the Action Fund
has stepped in to narrow these gaps through its innovative national grant program.

Whether it's the historic home of an American hero, a sacred house of worship, a
Modernist structure or a Historically Black College & University (HBCUs), we want to
know about it. Action Fund grants support preservation work in five primary areas:
Capital Projects, Endowment and Financial Sustainability, Organizational Capacity
Building, Project Planning, and Programming and Interpretation.

Visit the links below to access more information and learn about eligibility

requirements. Action Fund grant requirements vary. Deadline to apply is February 1.

e National Grant Program
e Conserving Black Modernism
Together, let's steward America's diverse heritage by protecting these important sites.

Other Deadlines from the National Trust

e January 26: National Preservation Award Nominations
e February 1: National Trust Preservation Fund
e February 29: National Fund for Sacred Places

Join Forum

Learn how Preservation Leadership Forum—the
premier community for preservation practitioners—can
support your work through programs, resources, and
grant funding such as this.

JOIN FORUM
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